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From: BOS Legislation, (BOS)

To: Gee, Natalie (BOS); BOS Legislation, (BOS)

Cc: Wong, Alan (BOS); Young, Victor (BOS

Subject: RE: Please add Supervisor Walton as a co-sponsor to File No. 200355 [Emergency Ordinance - Public Health
Emergency Leave].

Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:47:48 PM

Looping in Rules Clerk, Victor for processing.

Thank you,
Jocelyn Wong
San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
T:415.554.7702 | F: 415.554.5163

jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

From: Gee, Natalie (BOS) <natalie.gee@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:22 PM

To: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>

Cc: Wong, Alan (BOS) <alan.wongl@sfgov.org>

Subject: Please add Supervisor Walton as a co-sponsor to File No. 200355 [Emergency Ordinance -
Public Health Emergency Leave].

Hi BOS Leg Team,

Please add Supervisor Walton as a co-sponsor to File No. 200355 [Emergency Ordinance - Public
Health Emergency Leave].

Thanks!

Natalie Gee 48] &, Chief of Staff

Office of District 10 Supervisor Shamann Walton

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett PI, San Francisco | Room 282
Direct: 415.554.7672 | Office: 415.554.7670

I am currently working from home due to COVID-19 Shelter-In-Place orders and will be most
responsive by email.
District 10 COVID-19 Resources: http://bit.ly/covid19d10
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